Due to the complaints and how they have been set out this should be a matter for the
police and my son should have been arrested.

Mr Cordell has been arrested and dismissed for some of accusation that you have wrote in
your letters, So I hope there is evidence which substantiates these allegations.

We just need to see if any of the other complaint has been addressed by the police.

In fact my son has put a lot of complaints about his neighbours into the police himself,
which also seem to never get addressed by police just like they never get addressed by
Enfield Council, yet the neighbours complaints always get followed up instantly, I
wonder why?

You have not again said what you will be doing about no flooring on the 2 flats above my
son. Is anything ever going to be done or does he need to live being tormented,
intimidate and harassed by the neighbours with nothing being done by Enfield Council
every day he lives there?

It is not Mr Cordell harassing his neighbours it is the neighbours tormenting, intimidate

and harassing him and Enfield Council is doing nothing about, it is starting to seem like a
witch hunt until they and Enfield Council get him out of his flat.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [mailto:Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2017 14:09

To: Lorraine Cordell

Cc: Sarah Fletcher

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,




